
From: (USMS)" 
To: l >(USMS)" cas, (USMS)" 

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request: USMS files re: Jeffrey Epstein 

Date: Thu, 12 Sep 2019 20:37:55 +0000 

Attachments: Jeffrey20Epstein20Dead20in20Suicide20at20Manhattan20Jail2C20Officials20Say20-
20The2.pdf 

Inline-Images: -WRD000.jpg 

The initial E stein re uest came in via email, with the attached. 

Associate General Counsel 
FOIA/PA Officer 
Office of General Counsel 
U.S. Marshals Service 
Office: 
Cell: 
Email: 
From: 78799-06306786@requests.mucicrock.com [mailto:78799-06306786®requests.muckrock.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 12:04 PM 
To: USMS FOIA 
Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request: USMS files re: Jeffrey Epstein 

Department of Justice, United States Marshals 
FOIA Office 
U.S. Marshals Service 
Washington, MD 20530-1000 

August 13, 2019 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request the following records: 

All records concerning JEFFREY EPSTEIN, a federal prisoner who is listed by Bureau of Prisons as having had 
Register Number: 76318-054. The date of birth listed on Wikipedia is January 20, 1953. 

Please conduct a search of all US Marshals Service systems of records for both main-file records and cross-
reference records for all relevant names, agencies and companies. 

US Marshals Service systems of records of interest include (but are not limited to) the Internal Affairs System; 
U.S. Marshals Service Prisoner Processing and Population Management-Prisoner Tracking System; Warrant 
Information Network (WIN); Witness Security Files Information System; and Inappropriate Communications-
Threat Information System. 

If any potentially responsive records have been destroyed and/or transferred to NARA, then I request copies of 
the destruction or transfer slips as well as any other documentation relating to, mentioning or describing said 
transfer or destruction, to include but not be limited to confirmation that USMS has no other copies of said 
records. 
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Epstein is widely reported to have died 8/10/2019 in New York City (see attached article from the NY Times). 
Records concerning Epstein as a subject should thus be assumed exempt from the FOIA Exemption 6, 7(C) and 
the Privacy Act. 

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for 
commercial purposes. 

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of 
fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-
ROM if not. 

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response 
to this request within 20 business days, as the statute requires. 

Sincerely, 

T. McElwee 

Filed via MuckRock.com 
E-mail (Preferred): 78799-06306786®requests.muckrock.com 
Upload documents directly: https://accotmts.muckrock.corn/accotmtillogin/? 
url_auth_token=AAAZ6rZKIXZF1MJeYl_ZqLeFDJE%3AlhxZCR%3AD_RLs3zuz_0ficFPzkSUOSDvgNNk& 
next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckrock.com%2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fa 
gency_login%252Fdepartment-of-justice-united-states-marshals-49%252Fusms-files-re-jeffrey-epstein-
78799%252F%253Femail%253Dusms.foia%252540usdoj.gov 
Is this email coming to the wrong contact? Something else wrong? Use the above link to let us know. 

For mailed responses, please address (see note): 
MuckRock News 
DEPT MR 78799 
411A Highland Ave 
Somerville, MA 02144-2516 

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by 
the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed 
(i.e., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be 
returned as undeliverable. 

EFTA00039997


